HATHERSAGE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk – Maura Sorensen, Heart of Hathersage, Main Road, Hathersage, S32 1BB Mob 07766 629 419; Email <u>clerk@hathersageparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

Transport Committee members are summoned to attend a meeting on **Wednesday 20 March 2024**, **7.30pm**, **at Hathersage Memorial Hall (Sampson Room**). The agenda for the meeting is set out below. M Sorensen, Clerk to the Parish Council.

Public Participation: a period of not more than ten minutes at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to ask questions or to submit comments about Transport Committee matters. With the permission of the council, members of the public may address the council during the time set aside for the purpose, upon items appearing on this agenda. As a courtesy, please notify the Clerk if you plan to attend (contact details in header).

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 To decide any variation in the order of business.
- 3 Declaration of interests.
- Public participation an opportunity for members of the public to make any representation to the Transport Committee in respect of items on this agenda.
- To **agree** the minutes of the meetings of the meeting of 28 November 2023 and **note** actions arising from the minutes.
- 6 **Liaison with DCC Cllr Alasdair Sutton**: **note** a report from the February meeting with Cllr Sutton at which a number of transport issues were raised and discussed.
- 7 **TRO**: any **update**.
- 8 Speed Reduction Initiatives
 - .1 **Speed Indicator Devices (SIDS) Hathersage proposals**: to consider a **report** on outcomes of discussions with a DCC Highways Officer at a site meeting on 14 March.
 - .2 Hathersage Community Speed Watch (CSW): any update.
- 9 **Re-deployable ANPR Cameras**: **note** a formal expression of interest by the Parish Council in being part of this police pilot scheme.
- 10 **Electric Vehicle Charging (EVC)**: an **update** on DDDC Oddfellows Road car park proposals (see report with an extract from the 14 March email from the DDDC Neighbourhoods Manager).
- 11 Parking
 - .1 **Potential sites B6001 verge; Dore Lane** an **update** (referenced in the SIDS report at agenda item 8.1).
- 12 **Public Transport**
 - .1 Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP): to receive a report.
 - .2 Bus Services flagging of a complaint about Hulleys services with the Traffic Commissioner – an update.
- 13 **Hope Valley Rail Capacity Scheme**: any **updates**.
- Hope Valley Climate Action (HVCA): to receive an HVCA report on their Travelling Light project; and any verbal updates from Cllr Hill on attendance at HVCA meetings.
- Hathersage Traffic Counter/Survey: to consider the merits of undertaking a traffic counter/survey and who would undertake it.
- **SatNav misdirection issue**: flagged that SatNavs have been directing drivers to Carr Head rather than Stanage, causing damage at Carr Head to **consider** any solutions.
- 17 Clerk's Report / Correspondence including updates on any ongoing initiatives.
- 18 Next meeting to be confirmed.